2016
MEMORANDUM
TO:
Superintendents and Family and Consumer Sciences Teachers

FROM:
Terri Hollarn, State Program Manager

Family and Consumer Sciences Education Division

SUBJECT:
Use of USDA Foods (Commodities) by Family and Consumer Sciences Classes

According to information obtained from Paula Price, administrator of the food distribution program, USDA, family and consumer sciences classes are eligible to use the USDA Group B (only) foods received by your school lunch program for the training of students.  It is the school district’s option to approve or disapprove the use of commodities in family and consumer sciences classroom labs.

Family and consumer sciences teachers do have a responsibility to make certain the end products are used solely for the training of family and consumer sciences students on the taste-test basis and may not be sold unless all proceeds are accrued only to the benefit of the school lunch program.  In most states (including Oklahoma) the only charges for receipt of this food are for storage and transportation once these foods are accepted by the state. 

The types of food available are limited to those in plentiful supply to your school lunch program because the principal reason for the Food Distribution Program is to be an agricultural price support and surplus removal program.  Items available will vary depending on each individual school system.

Records are to be maintained by each school food service manager concerning the food and the amount(s) that are transferred to family and consumer sciences classes.  This can be accomplished on the perpetual inventory that food service managers are already required to maintain.

We believe this can be an excellent way for the school lunch program and the Family and Consumer Sciences Department to interact and, through coordinated effort, better serve the student body.  Should you have any questions about the mechanical details of this program, I suggest you contact the administrator of the food distribution program at (405) 521-6079.
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